Minutes

Undergraduate Curriculum and Catalog Review Committee January 30, 2009. 4:00 p.m. – 5 p.m.

Business Affairs Room - Martin Hall

Members Present: M. Brunner, K. Jordan, R. Barris, G. Gordon, P. Sethi, A. King Ingham, J. Beasley

Guests Present: S. Van Patten, C. Boyd

I. Proposals to Review

School of Environmental and Physical Science

089.SEPS.01 – New Program

- Interdisciplinary Minor in Forensic Science
- Proposal was approved pending minor revision and approval of CHEM 465.

Communication Science and Disorders

089.COSD.01 – Program Revision/Catalog Revision

- Revision of undergraduate degree in COSD due to new Core Curriculum and removal of ENGL 306 as a required course
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

Information Technology

089.ITEC.07 - New Course

- Addition of ITEC 281: Data Management and Analysis with Spreadsheets
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.ITEC.08 - New Course

- Addition of ITEC 304: Database from the Manager's Perspective
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

Geology

089.GEOL.01 – Course Credit Hour Change

- Change GEOL 310 from 5 credit hours to 4 credit hours
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.02 – Course Credit Hour Change/Course Syllabi Change/Change to Catalog Description

- Change GEOL 312 from 5 credit hours to 4 credit hours
- Minor revisions to course content.
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.03 – Course Credit Hour Change/Course Syllabi Change/Change to Catalog Description

- Change GEOL 441 from 3 credit hours to 4 credit hours
- Minor revisions to course content.
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.04 – Course Number Change/Course Syllabi Change

- Change Geology of Virginia from GEOL 261 to GEOL 361
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.05 – Course Title Change/Course Syllabi Change/Change to Catalog Description

- Change in title for GEOL 320 from Sedimentation and Stratigraphy to Sedimentary Petrology and Stratigraphy and changes to content
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.06 - New Course

- Addition of GEOL 405: Senior Seminar in the Geosciences
- Proposal was approved pending minor revisions and change of course number.

089.GEOL.07 – Course Deletion

- Removal of GEOL 305
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.08 – Course Deletion – **GEOL 330**

- Removal of GEOL 330
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.09 - Course Deletion - GEOL 415

- Removal of GEOL 415
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.10 - Course Deletion - GEOL 457

- Removal of GEOL 457
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.11 – Course Deletion

- Removal of GEOL 472
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.12 - Course Deletion

- Removal of GEOL 476
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.GEOL.13 – Program Revision/Change to Catalog Description

- Eliminate the Environmental and Engineering Geology Concentration and changed to Geology Required Core Courses
- Proposal was approved pending approval of change course title for GEOL 312.

Recreation, Parks, and Tourism

089.RCPT.01 - New Course

- Addition of RCPT 480: Global Exchange in Recreation, Parks, and Tourism
- Proposal was approved pending minor revisions.

089.RCPT.02 – Course Prerequisite Change/Course Number Change/Course Syllabi Change/Change to Catalog Description

- Removal of STAT 200 and ITEC 100 as prerequisites
- Change Research and Technology Application in Recreation, Parks and Tourism from RCPT 436 to RCPT 336
- Changes to syllabus
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.RCPT.03 - Program Revision

- Change in catalog entry for program due to a course number change and addition of course
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

Social Work

089.SOWK.01 – Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description

- Change in a prerequisite for SOWK 289 from Undergraduate Studies Committee approval to BSW Coordinator approval
- Clarification of course description
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

089.SOWK.02 – Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description

- Addition of prerequisites PSYC 121, SOCY 110, ANTH 121 or PEAC 200, BIOL 104 for SOWK 300
- Clarification of course description
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.

- 089.SOWK.03 Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description
 - Addition of prerequisites PSYC 121, SOCY 110, ANTH 121 or PEAC 200, BIOL 104 for SOWK 301
 - Clarification of course description
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- 089.SOWK.04 Change to Catalog Description/Minor Change to Course
 - Clarification of course description for SOWK 309
 - Addition of portfolio and application
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- 089.SOWK.05 Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description
 - Clarification for SOWK 317 to allow better tracking of transfer students in program
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- 089.SOWK.06 Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description
 - Clarification for SOWK 350
 - Addition of MATH 114 as a prerequisite
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- 089.SOWK.07 Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description
 - Addition of prerequisites PSYC 121, SOCY 110, ANTH 121, PHIL 111 or PHIL 112 or PHIL 114, and COMM 114 for SOWK 422
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- 089.SOWK.08 Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description -
 - Addition of prerequisite PSYC 121, SOCY 110, ANTH 121 or PEAC 200, and BIOL 104 for SOWK 423
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- 089.SOWK.09 Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description
 - Addition of prerequisites PSYC 121, SOCY 110, ANTH 121 or PEAC 200, and BIOL 104 for SOWK 424
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- 089.SOWK.10 Course Prerequisite Change/Change to Catalog Description -
 - Addition of prerequisite of "student has maintained a 2.5 overall GPA, and a 2.7 in social work courses" for SOWK 489
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- 089.SOWK.11 Program Revision
 - Eliminate Pre-Professional Social Work Minor
 - Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval

089.SOWK.12 – Program Revision

- Changes due to Core Curriculum Requirements
- Proposal was approved and forwarded to Dr. Lerch for final approval.
- II. Next meeting date will be scheduled for February 6, 2009 pending receipt of 8 or more proposals.
- III. Meeting Adjournment.